
1


From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:32 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Text for Insertion to WR I&S


Done. I used some of it, but much of it was clunky.


On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 11:13 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:


I'll do it. Sorry, was in a meeting with Maria et al on SJ


On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 11:03 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Brian,


You putting the text in, or should I?


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 10:28 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Brian and Garwin --

After talking with Maria and Howard, they suggested taht the attached text is better off NOT in the Shasta


effects but in the WR I&S. Hopefully it's easy to plunk in somewhere....


Cathy


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



